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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:07 AM
To: ‘SUSAN CULLARS'

Subject: RE; Change of Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed te continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: SUSAN CULLARS [mailto:jcullars@embargmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 10:06 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: jcullars@embargmail.com

Subject: Change of Address

August 26, 2010

Registration Section

Diviston of Corporations

Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

To Whom It May Concern:

Please note the address change for JJ Property Management Solutions, LLC.

The Document number 1s L.10000065654,

The filing date was June 21, 2010. The effective date was June 18, 2010.

The new address is the same for both the Principal and the Mailing addresses:
JJ Property Management Solutions, LLC

4306 Rock Hill Loop
Apopka, FL  32712-4795
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Any questions or concerns can be directed to Jerry Cullars at (H)407-880-3434 or

(Cell)407-733-2912.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Jerry J. Cullars
Managing Member
JJ Property Management Solutions, LLC
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